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0il Conservation Commission
Box 2045
Hobbs, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

This is to advise that we do not object to the dual completion of the

J.C. Williamson #5 Westates-Federal being 1730' FNL & 330'FWL of Section
1, T-25-8, R-37-E, (Wildcat - Undesignated), Lea County, New Mexico, said
dual being from the Blineberry zone - perforations 5270-5356", 5416-5424"',
5434-5464" and 5486-5502' and from the Drinkard zone - perforations 5958~
5966', 5970-5790' and 6002-6020'. Total Depth of well being 6050°',
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